
Faculty Senate Meeting 
 
 
DATE: April 15, 2005 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: Richard Kerper, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, April 19, 2005 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Chryst Hall, Room 210 
 
I. Minutes of the 4-5-05 Meeting  
 
 
II. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 
 
III. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
 
IV. Report of the Graduate Student Organization 
 
 
V. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
 
VI. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
 First Readings  
  
 Second Readings 
  
 UCPRC –  new course  / changes in a course name and prerequisites 

respectively  
MUSI 140 – The Signing Voice in Music Theatre - Effective Spring 2006.   
PHIL 371 – Advanced Seminar in Philosophy - Effective Fall 2005 

 
 
VII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 
 
VIII.    Election 
 
IX.  Faculty Emeritus 
 
 
X.  Old Business 

General Education Task Force Recommendations 
 
 
XI.  Other/New Business  
  University Awards – Dr. Labant 
 
 

Summer meeting: June 14 @ 3 p.m. in Armstrong Auditorium in Caputo Hall 


